

MYAP at May 18th Cabinet - Previous Priorities Reports

From: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Apr 2018 16:26:42 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-10-18).Final.Clean1.pdf (477.47 kB); PD&G 1 of 30Premier.pdf (1.95 MB)

For reference, to support our conversation .

From: Banwait, Satinder (CAB) <satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Jan 05, 2018, 2:38 PM
To: Porter, Jay (CAB) <Jay.Porter@ontario.ca>
Cc: Lee, Jaimie (CAB) <Jaimie.Lee3@ontario.ca>, Bhatti, Anika (CAB) <Anika.Bhatti2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Feb 8 PD&G - Previous Priorities Reports

Hi Jay,

For your reference, here are the last two (June/Oct 2017) Priorities Reports that went to PD&G. Look forward to hearing any further direction on the report to go forward on Feb 8th .

Thanks!
S

Satinder Banwait
Policy Advisor, Cabinet Office Policy & Delivery
BB: 647.713.2770
E: satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca